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APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION
.

Philadelphia Electric Company Docket No. 50-352
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19101
License No. CPPR-106

As a result of the inspection conducted on Jar.uary 5-30, 1981, and in accordance
with the Interim Enforcement Policy, 45 FR 66754 (October 7,1980), the following
violations were identified:

A. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion XVI, states, "... conditions adverse to
quality, such as...nonconformances, are promptly identified...that the
cause of the condition is detennined and corrective action taken to pre-
clude repetition... and the corrective action taken shall be documented and
reported to appropriate levels of management.".

Tne Limerick PSAR, Appendix D, paragraph D.4.12, states, in part, that:
...The program shall provide input for the initiation of corrective action"

and follow-up as appropriate.".

Project Special Provisions Notice, SF/ PSP G-3.1, Revision 3, paragraph
3.1.5, states, "If a deficiency to the code requirements are identified
within the code boundary of an ASME item, it shall be controlled by the use
of nonconformance reports.".

Contrary to the foregoing, on January 15, 1981, the NRC inspector discovered
through observation and document review that rejectable nondestructive
testing indications were identified and dispositioned on In-process Rework
Noticos instead of Nonconformance Reports as required. Specifically, an
ASME Nuclear Class I pipe weld, DLA-107-1/FW 11, was liquid penetrant
tested and rejectable linear indications were identified, "outside the
areas of interest," (the adjacent base material). The indications were
dispositioned on In-process Rework Notice No. W 655.

This is a Severity Level V Violation (Supplement II).

B. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V, states, in part, that, " Activities af-
fecting quality shall be... accomplished in accordance with these instructions,
procedures, or drawings.".

The Limerick PSAR, Appendix D, paragraph 6.4, states, in part, that, "Bechtel
Construction Department...is responsible for construction of the plant to
approved engineering specifications...".

Bechtel Specification for Forming, Placing, Finishing and Curing of Concrete,
8031-C-36, paragraph 14.0, states, in part, that, " Imperfections in formed
concrete shall be repaired as soon as practicable but no later than 28 days
after forms removal.".
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Contrary to the above, on January 15, 1981, a concrete imperfection was ob-
served on approximate elevation 279', in Reactor Building No.1, in the
West slab construction joint RS-P-1-4, measuring approximately 2" deep by
1" high by l' in length. The Quality Control Inspection Record No. C-140-
RS-P-1-4, executed on October 10, 1977, did not record this condition.

'

This is a Severity Level V Violation (Supplement II).

C. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion IX, states, in part, that, "... Welding... !

(is) controlled...in accordance with applicable codes, standards, specifi-
cations...".

The Limerick PSAR, Appendix D, paragraph D.6.4, states, in part, that,-

"Bechtel Construction Department...is responsible for construction of the
plant to approved engineering specifications..."~.

Welding Procedure Specification P1-A-LH (Sheet), Revision 0, requires that
welding be performed in accordance with the General Welding Standard, GWS-
Structural. The GWS, in paragraph 5.1 and Table GSW - Structural - 1,
requires that for E7018 electrodes and material thickness in excess of lis"
through 21s", the-welding preheat be maintained at 150 F.,

Contrary to the above, on January 21, 1981, the welding on the safety-
related electrical supports, Weld No. R-431-4, consisting of a 5/8" plate
welded to a structural beam flange greater than ll:1" thick, did not have
preheat applied to a temperature of 1500 F.

This is a Severity Level V Violation (Supplement II).

: Pursuant to the provisions of 2.201, Philadelphia Electric Company is hereby
; required to submit to this office within twenty-five days of the date of this

Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including: (1) the cor-i

rective steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective
steps which will be taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the date when
full compliance will be achieved. Under the authority of Section 182 of the
Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, this response shall be submitted under
oath or affirmation.

Dated N
Robert T. Carlson, Chief
Reactor Construction and Engineering

Support Branch
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